

COMMUNITY SAFE ROUTES COMMITTEE Tuesday June 21, 2021 6:00 PM MEETING WAS HELD VIA ZOOM

Minutes

Prepared by Howard Crofoot, 7/16/21

CSRC Attendees: Cindy Tang, Maureen Vorwald, Robin Fatzinger, Danica Larson,

David Ralph, Jason Artz (6:15)

Staff Attendees: Howard Crofoot, Luke Peters, Adam Ruechel

Public Attendees: Isaac Shanley

1. Call to Order at 6:27 pm by Jason Artz.

- 2. Approval of Minutes: April 19 meeting: Motion to approve as written by Cindy, second by Danica. Vote passed unanimously.
- 3. Citizen Comments, Observations, & Petitions
 - a. Howard mentioned that the PCA trail had sealcoating done from the first bench west of the Gazebo to the bridge and up the switchback trail to Keystone Parkway behind Menards.

4. Old Business

a. Sidewalk Plan/Map

Howard

- i. The Committee reviewed the map and determined that all Tier 1 locations from the 2009 Safe Routes to Schools Plan have sidewalk or a shared use path on at least one side of the street. There are three Tier 2 locations, plus Business Highway 151 that do not have a sidewalk or path on at least one side of the street. There was discussion on future locations.
- ii. Howard mentioned that the Township received a Multimodal Local Supplement Grant last year for construction in 2022 to reconstruct Second Street from the north city limits to Walnut Dell Road. One feature of the grant is that there will be a sidewalk on the east side of the street from at least Golfview Drive back to the north city limits. Currently there is just a small section of sidewalk on the east side of Second Street north of Pitt Street that stops at the entrance to the Broske Center. It is advisable to extend the sidewalk from



COMMUNITY SAFE ROUTES COMMITTEE Tuesday June 21, 2021 6:00 PM MEETING WAS HELD VIA ZOOM

- there to the north city limits to connect the new proposed sidewalk in the township.
- iii. The Committee recommends that the Sidewalk Plan/Map identify Second Street from Pitt to the north city limits and South Chestnut Street from Harrison to Hickory as the top two locations for future sidewalks.
- iv. Motion by Cindy, Second by Maureen to recommend that Staff include a project for sidewalk on the east side of North Second Street from Pitt Street to the north city limits as a CIP request for 2022. Motion carried unanimously.
- b. ATV/UTV routes map.
 - i. The Committee was informed that the Common Council approved expansion of ATV/UTV Routes per the map as submitted.

5. New Business

- a. Proposed Speed Limit Change around Smith Park This is a proposal by Jason to change the speed limit around Smith Park to replicate the speed limits on Sylvia Street by the Pool and on Pitt Street by Legion Field. He suggested that the speed limit be changed to "15 mph from Memorial Day to Labor Day". There was discussion, but no Motion. It will be brought back at the July meeting.
- b. Sidewalk Code Changes Zoning Ordinance 22.061 and 22.062 are under review by the Plan Commission. These changes include language that there is a Sidewalk Plan/Map, but it is still being drafted. The Plan Commission voted to table any action on this item until the Sidewalk Plan/Map is ready for Plan Commission review.
- 6. Adjourn at 7 pm, motion by Maureen, second by Cindy. Motion passed unanimously.